

From: Richard Ball

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: February 07, 2011

Subject: FCC File# 0270-EX-RR-2010

Message:

File No. 0270-EX-RR-2010

EL312456

Ref. Nos. 12046 and 12693

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mails to Richard Ball dated 9/29/2010 (Ref. 12046) and 1/7/2011 (Ref. 12693), this is to advise you that AFTRCC coordination has been completed. See AFTRCC report below.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
rummel.jeffrey@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return e-mail and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

-----Original Message-----

From: Don Hoehn [mailto:treasurer@aftrcc.org]

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 3:47 PM

To: Rummel, Jeffrey

Cc: 'Asongwed, Anthony FCC'; 'Fishel, Beth'; 'Kennedy, John'; 'Ruth Taylor'; 'Stephen Buenzow';
coord_tm@aftrcc.org
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1419-10/4049 (BAE Systems/Antenna Range - Litchfield, NH)

~~~~~  
This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~  
-----Original Message-----

From: Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFSMO [mailto:Michael.Wyatt@pentagon.af.mil]

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 10:34 AM

To: Don Hoehn; richard.work@pentaton.af.mil; MLA - AFSMO-AFTRCC

Cc: coord_tm@aftrcc.org; Keane, Ken AFTRCC Counsel; Whittington, William R

CIV USAF AFSMO; Work, Richard A. CIV USAF AFSMO

Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1419-10/4049 (BAE Systems/Antenna Range - Litchfield, NH)

Air Force concurs with this request with the following restrictions:

1. Send an email to hanscom.spectrum@hanscom.af.mil prior to starting each test identifying the test, location, and anticipated duration of the test event.
2. Provide STOP BUZZER information to the email address in paragraph 1. Stop Buzzer contact must be at the test location and available during the entire duration of the test.

Michael Wyatt
Lead Action Officer
Air Force Spectrum Management Office (AFSMO)
PH: Comm: 703-428-1537, DSN 328-1537
FAX: Comm: 703-428-1575, DSN 328-1575
Email: michael.wyatt@pentagon.af.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Don Hoehn [mailto:treasurer@aftrcc.org]

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 11:41 AM

To: Wyatt, Michael D CIV USAF AFSMO; richard.work@pentaton.af.mil; MLA - AFSMO-AFTRCC

Cc: coord_tm@aftrcc.org; Keane, Ken AFTRCC Counsel

Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1419-10/4049 (BAE Systems/Antenna Range - Litchfield, NH)

AFTRCC ICN 1419-10/4049

To: HQ USAF Frequency Management Agency

richard.work@pentaton.af.mil<mailto:richard.work@pentaton.af.mil>

michael.wyatt@pentagon.af.mil<mailto:michael.wyatt@pentagon.af.mil>

mmla-affma-aftrcc@pentagon.af.mil<mailto:mmla-affma-aftrcc@pentagon.af.mil>

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 1435-1525 and 2310-2320, and 2345-2390 MHz bands for a renewal of a 2 year FCC Experimental License (WD2XVL) detailed as follows:

Usage: Experimental Antenna Range modeling for Homeland Security.

Applicant:

BAE Systems Information and Electronic Systems Integration INC.

232 Derry Road

Litchfield, NH 03052

POC: Mr. Richard C. Ball, (Tel) 603-885-6484, (Email)

richard.c.ball@baesystems.com

Contract #: W56HZV-05-C-0724

Customer: U.S. Army TACOM

(Tank, Automotive and Armaments Command)

POC: Allen Traciak, Grants Officer - TACOM; (586) 574-5678

Frequencies: 1435 to 1525, 2310 to 2320, and 2345 to 2390 MHz

Emission: N0N

Power: 0.007 Watts

Class: MOEC

Altitude: 20 Feet

Area of operation: 5 MIRAD (8.1 kmRAD) of:

Litchfield, NH (42-48-22N / 071-25-33W)

Dates of operation: 10/29/2010 through 10/29/2012

AFTRCC recommendations:

The bands 2310-2320 MHz and 2345-2360 MHz have been re-allocated on a primary basis to the Wireless Communications Service (WCS). Additional coordination with WCS may be required.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Don Hoehn
AFTRCC Treasurer
(316) 946-8826